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Vanni, Mark

From: Campaign Guidance
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 2:48 PM
To: Contributions; Campaign Guidance
Subject: RE: Question re: candidate contributions

Yes, the Municipal Code requires candidates to disclose the name, address, occupation, and employer on all 
contributions (see SJMC 12.06.235.) 
 
Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance 
City of San José 
200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower 
San Jose, CA 95113 
Office No: (408) 535-1900 
Fax No: (408) 998-3131 
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov 
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796 
 

From: Contributions <contributions@wepacca.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 8:57 AM 
To: Campaign Guidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov> 
Cc: Contributions <contributions@wepacca.com> 
Subject: Question re: candidate contributions 
 

  

 

Hi, 
 
Can you please tell me if, when reporting contributions for a candidate, we need occupation and employer for 
contributions less than $100? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sharon Renwick 

 
O :: (415) 884-5500 
F :: (415) 884-5501 
  
contributions@wepacca.com 
www.wepacca.com 
20 Galli Drive, Suite A, Novato, CA 94949-5731 
 
This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This message may contain privileged and 
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you received this 
email message in error, we ask that you please immediately delete it and notify the sender by replying to this email message or by telephone. 

 You don't often get email from contributions@wepacca.com. Learn why this is important  

  [External Email] 
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources. 


